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EUStiS P.O.Drawer 68 ® Eustis, Florida 32727-0068  (352) 483-5430
TO: EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION
FROM: Tom Carrino, City Manager

DATE: January 22, 2026

RE: Resolution Number 26-08: Approving a Purchase in Excess of $100,000 for a Public
Works Dump Truck

Introduction:

Resolution Number 26-08 approves an expenditure in excess of $100,000.00 for a
replacement dump truck that is essential for specialized collection operations in Public Works
and authorizes the City Manager to execute all agreements associated with the purchase.

Background:
The approved fiscal year 2025-2026 budget includes funds for the purchase of a dump truck

for Public Works. The dump truck is used for the transportation of storm debris and loose
materials between sites. The dump truck is scheduled to replace an unreliable and timeworn
truck that does not meet the current increase of needs within the Public Works Department.

The dump truck is a used vehicle being purchased through Impex International Truck Sales.
Staff is confident that this vehicle is reliable and meets the growing needs of the department.

Recommended Action:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution Number 26-08.

Policy Implications:
Not applicable.

Budget/Staff Impact:

The funds were included in the approved Fiscal Year 2025-2026 budget for the purchase of
these trucks. The total cost for the dump truck is $134,725.00, which falls within the Public
Works budget.

013-4130-541-60-64: Grapple Truck and Dump Truck: $405,000.00

Business Impact Estimate:
N/A

Prepared By:
Ruth Martinez — Administrative Assistance, Public Works Department



Reviewed By:

Brent Matthews, Deputy Director of Public Works
Greg Dobbins, Director of Public Works

Miranda Burrowes, Assistant City Manager

Attachments:
Resolution Number 26-08

Available Upon Request:
Quotes




